2/2.:/18
PH:
A note I att.ched to the O'Weill letter says I sent you coples oi it and the
a‘tached Schweiker lotter.
1 doa't know if you have checked to se- which of the listed decuments is aovailebles
Some look familiar but if I have ther they are in the unfiled accumulation.

If you havs them I'd like to know before I pay archives' high rete for copics.

1 believe that having them will be of pomsible value in litigation. It should
reflect that clascification and withholding wers not reully Justified or necessary.

Any accomit of the Epsteink book can have the seme values. i'm sure Jim will
give the court that in tonighi's Star.

The combination of facters may lead tov govermmsni to relewase these iranscripis.
If they do I will hold a press couforcnce to give them away, as 1 havedone on prior
occagions with other recordse. &nd I'1l send you a copy frow which you con provide
coples to others who may want theme

in case we come to a bridge to cross.

iny reflection of access to records withheld from the rest of us iun the Epsteink
opus can be of importance in freeing other withheld rocorde as vell as in litigation,
so + hope, that when you resd it you will keop thieg in mind end provide what you zpot
to us go Jim can use it.

Jim is surprised that no reporter has callud me to ask about the storics about the
Bpsteink theorizing. 1'm note I believe most will recognisze it as oreposterous.

Jim elso nmentioned that Lifton had phoned him seckdng a mcuns ol me sonding those
60,000 pages out there becsuse he can get 1,000 pages copied free each weelcs fe said
that uifton is to write further. Howsver, the notion appsars 10 me to be dupractical,
Wot only ie the packaging and shipping outside my capabilities, it vould take more than
n yeare 4nd nobody else would have acces for that periode

ven for Iifton thi: seems prefty extreme. #as he flipped out again?

hie ig capable of all sorts of wildness. L you detect any I trust you will be wiliing
to let it be kuown thst before * obtained thes¢ records, before any wers rolcesed aside
froz the three volumes you recidved that I did no* then now sboute I took the initiative
with others, including you, sesking support in the legel effort and an srrangsment under
which copies could be made for those wanting them while the records wers s@ill in Delie

Phiz may not be what soms others would like to belisve put you know it in true.
There is precedent in my geth$nw the Texas rc»ords at the “ibrary of Vongress and other
such depozits around and with other things, I think your OFI mircefilm end the 1472
Archives releases.

If they decide to Jjust give me these wwowastw transcripis, which would not be pro-
cedant, gerhaps it would be easier if I let the AIB make its own copies and then forward
the one 1'¢ be giving you?

Sincerely,



